



SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

Associated Student Council

Associated Student Council Board Meeting

January 22, 2024

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

Conference Room 202B

Health Education Center

Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://zoom.us/j/96271797912?pwd=Ym1TbVpqMjlnZVV4S2lnaWdZRU1Tdz09>

Meeting ID: 962 717 97912

Passcode: 897966

Associated Student Council Members

Fatimah Mohamed AbdullahiExecutive of Administration
 Rio TakahashiExecutive of Communication
 Huyen “Helena” Luong.....Executive of Finance
 Samantha FangExecutive of Issues & Concerns
 Alex AkmatovExecutive of Legislative Affairs
 Nina LopezExecutive of Student Success
 TBDRepresentative, Health Education Center
 TBD.....Representative, Wood Technology Center
 TBD.....Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy
 Kimberly HoAssociates of Administration
 Dongyou ChenAssociates of Finance
 Truce MontoyaAssociates of Outreach

Advisor: Katie Wallace

QUESTIONS?

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College
 1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122
 (206)-934-3890

asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu

*** BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST***

ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL (ASC) AGENDA

A. **CALL TO ORDER** (1 min)

Chairperson: Alex Akmatov: **Executive of Legislative** called the meeting an order at 3:05pm

B. **ROLL CALL** (1 min)

C. **INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS** (1 min)

- Jared Rogers (QTC)
- Kap Frost (Committee Health Education Program)
- Dasha Kravchinskaya (CAB)

D. **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD** (5 min)

Mini Updates --- Jared Rogers

Signs for Gender Bathroom are still placed an order due to design mistakes.

E. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES** (2 min)

Nina moved to approve minutes from the January 08, 2024, and Fatimah seconded it, Minutes approved.

F. **OLD BUSINESS** (20 min)

a. Legislative Affairs Updates --- Alex Akmatov

Alex overviewed what we were going to talk about and finalized the members who could participate in the event.

6 people from the Legislative Committee and 6 people from ASC will join.

Following names are those who will join from ASC;

Truce Montoya, Dongyou Chen, Samantha Fang, Alex Almatov, Rio Takahashi, and Kimberly Ho

b. S&A Committee Updates --- Huyen "Helena" Luong

Helena will announce the monthly exposure next week.

Helena got 7 adjustment submissions from 7 departments, and they are from Info Central, Learning Support Network, CAB, Student Organization Hub (SOH), Art Gallery, Office Management, and Seattle Collegian.

c. TUB Updates --- Huyen "Helena" Luong & Sam Fang

The first TUB Session was held on January 17th.

To gather more students and better consequences, the second session, on February 1st, will be held at the ASC Room in the Leadership Building.

Needs to remake or clearly distinguish signs for food and petition.

NEW BUSINESS (10 min)

- a. Collaborate with Committee Health Education Program --- Kap Frost & Katie Wallace
Kap will offer 16 service-learning hours for his capstone. These serving learning hours include research, outreach, and help all in the name of a nursing station.

G. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min: updates on committee work/projects/discussions)

- a. Communications Committee |
- b. Issues and Concerns Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm

The first meeting for this quarter was held.

- c. Services and Activities Fee Committee | Tuesdays 1:00-2:00pm

Helena finishes hearing.

- d. Student Success Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm

Nina has been working on the President Medal and Reflection Room. For the President Medal, President's been waiting for the date to be determined.

- e. Student Advocacy Committee |
- f. Student Union Building Committee |

H. **INDIVIDUAL REPORTS** (10 mins) other committee updates, interactions with students, administrator meetings, other reports. Etc.)

- a. Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi – Fatimah will serve at the president committee tomorrow, January 23
- b. Rio Takahashi – Calling for support for ANNAPISI to make mochi, and Rio will talk with Erik about re-designing a poster for the TUB Session.
- c. Sam Fang – Nothing to report

- d. Alex Akmatov – Nothing to report
- e. Nina Lopez – Nothing to report
- f. Helena Luong – Going to talk to South Seattle College about the S&A committee tomorrow, January 23rd, and going to talk to Shoreline College about the S&A committee on Wednesday, 24th.
- g. Kimberly Ho – Nothing to report
- h. Dongyou Chen – Nothing to report
- i. Truce Montoya – For the Communications Committee and the ASC website, Truce and Rio will take a photo shoot of Fatimah, Alex, Kimberly, and Thomas. Asking everyone to send him a list of which classes we would like to make a presentation at for the TUB petition.
- j. Katie Wallace - She will be off next Monday and Tuesday due to work in Vancouver Washington, and this Friday the Leadership Building will be closed. On January 30th, the following students are going to talk at Wood Tech at 11:30; Fatimah, Truce, Dasha, and Jared.

I. **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 3:47 pm.